
 

 
To Call Writer Directly: 

+1 202 389 5078 
winn.allen@kirkland.com 

1301 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, D.C. 20004 

United States 

+1 202 389 5000 

www.kirkland.com 

Facsimile: 
+1 202 389 5200 

 

Beijing Boston Chicago Dallas Hong Kong Houston London Los Angeles Munich New York Palo Alto Paris San Francisco Shanghai 

 

August 20, 2019 

Electronic Filing   
 
Mr. Scott Harris 
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001 
 

 
 

 

Re: Holguin-Hernandez v. United States, No. 18-7739 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

As appointed amicus counsel in the above-captioned matter, I hereby request, under Rule 
30.4 of the Rules of this Court, an extension of time to file the amicus brief in support of 
affirmance.  Currently, the amicus brief is due on September 9, 2019.  I request an extension to 
September 30, 2019.  Petitioner’s counsel and the Solicitor General have agreed to the request 
for additional time. 

This extension request is due to the press of other pending matters and professional duties 
that make the current deadline difficult to meet. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.  Please do not hesitate to contact 
me should you require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Winn Allen 
K. Winn Allen 
Appointed Amicus Counsel 


